
 

 

 

Dare County Tourism Board Meeting 
 

Thursday, March 23, 2023 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 

Curtis H. Creech Boardroom 
Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Offices 

One Visitors Center Circle 
Manteo, NC 27954 



DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, MARCH 23, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order    
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Approval of Agenda 
     
IV. Approval of Minutes from the February 16, 2023 Meeting  
 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. Long Range Tourism Management Plan Update- MMGY Next Factor   
 
VII.  Steering/Chairman’s Report 

1. Fireworks Grant Award Recommendations  
2. Long Term Unappropriated Grant Recommendation-Roanoke Island Historical 

Association 
 

VIII. Budget & Finance Report  
1. Monthly Reports 
2. Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget Amendment 

 
IX. Grants and Local Public Relations Report 

1. Event Grant Award Recommendations 
     
X. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates    
 
XI.       Old Business  
  
XII.      New Business 
   
XIII. Board Member Comments 
 
XIV. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting    
 
XV. Adjournment 
 



	

February 16, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2023 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

MANTEO, NC 27954 
 

 
ATTENDING:   
Tim Cafferty, Chairman; Ervin Bateman, Treasurer; Ivy Ingram, Assistant Treasurer; Gray Berryman,  
Tod Clissold, Tonia Cohen, Richard Hess, Leo Holland, Dennis Robinson, Mike Siers, and Jay Wheless, 
Legal Counsel.  
 
EXCUSED ABSENCE: Monica Thibodeau, Vice President; David Hines, Secretary; and Mark Ballog. 
 
STAFF: 
Lee Nettles, Executive Director  
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration  
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist  
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager  
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: Shelley O’Grady, Joe Lamb Realty; Olivia Clark Spence, NC Coast/Red Sky; 
Brian Tress, Jones, Lang, LaSalle; and Luke Halton, The OBX Way.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Hess. There 
was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (10-0). 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Hess moved to approve the meeting minutes from January 19, 2023 
meeting.   Second by Mr. Bateman. There was no discussion.  The motion passed unanimously (10-0). 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  There were no public comments made. No written comments were received.  
 
STEERING COMMITTEE REPORT: The Chair noted a meeting with two state senators, the Lost 
Colony, Board Chair and Executive Director regarding funding for a sound system at the Waterside 
Theater.  
 
The Chair reviewed the two Tourism Impact Grant Extension Requests from the Town of Manteo and the 
Town of Nags Head. 
 
Mr. Bateman moved to recommend granting the Town of Manteo an extension to June 30, 2023. Second 
by Mr. Siers. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (10-0). 
 
Mr. Holland moved to recommend granting the Town of Nags Head an extension to June 30, 2024. 
Second Mr. Robinson. There was no discussion. The motion passed unanimously (10-0). 
 
BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Mr. Bateman reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Receipts for fiscal year 2022-2023 are up 5.53% compared to 2021-2022 actual receipts.   
 
 



	

February 16, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES:  Lee Nettles noted: 
• The launch of https://www.outerbanks.org/voluntourism and cooperative efforts with the Outer 

Banks Community Foundation to better connect visitors with local non-profit organizations. 
• Town Hall meetings for the Long-Range Tourism Management Plan held in Buxton and Kill 

Devil Hills. Both meetings were well attended and productive.  The LRTMP Task Force will 
meet again in March.  

• Outer Banks Visitors Bureau was the named ‘Member of the Year’ by the Outer Banks Chamber 
of Commerce. 

• Marketing Dashboard and Visitation numbers. He noted that the third season of  “Outer Banks” 
on Netflix would be starting soon. 

 
Lorrie Love reviewed the recent American Motorcoach Association marketplace and that the group tour 
business is bouncing back.  She noted a new event being developed by Mr. Ballog and the Bureau to 
celebrate the soft-shell crab. 
 
Lee Nettles noted media efforts promoting the Outer Banks. 
 
FUNDING PRIORITIES DISCUSSION: Diane Bognich presented the breakdown of the meals and 
occupancy collections, how House Bill 225 dictates where and how the monies can be used, the 
unappropriated surplus overage and how that money could be spent.  
 
The Board discussed  what they thought important actions were, ranging from waiting to act on future 
funding options pending results of the salary study, to creating more partnerships at the expense of paid 
media efforts, putting in infrastructure rather than a building at the event site and phased development for 
an event center, promoting the Outer Banks to new versus established visitors, training grants for front 
line staff, and community needs, like athletic fields.  
 
Following lengthy discussion, the Board chose to wait until April, pending the results of the Long-Range 
Tourism Management Plan and Salary study, to continue this discussion.  
 
OLD BUSINESS:  Lee Nettles noted progress on the Boardwalk at the Soundside Event Site.  
Plans/drawings are complete and should be submitted for permits shortly.  The auction for surplus in 
Pamlico Jacks is progressing, with the auction firm wrapping up inventorying the items.  The auction is 
expected to be in late March or April.  
 
Lee Nettles noted repairs were needed at the event site and he wanted to consider the tensile structure 
with the boardwalk plan in mind before making the repairs to it and that the taller post lights need to be 
changed to the flat LED style lights.  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  There was no new business before the Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



	

February 16, 2023 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Bateman noted that the state of North Carolina has a $3.2 
billion surplus for 2022. 
 
Mr. Siers noted road repairs and rezoning matters in the Town of Nags Head. 
 
Ms. Cohen noted hotel/motels were gearing up for the motorcoach tours, both school and senior groups.  
 
Mr. Hess noted the upcoming Economic Forecast Breakfast, hosted by the Outer Banks Chamber of 
Commerce.  
 
Mr. Holland noted the Town of Southern Shores was working on its land use plan.  
 
SET DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, March 23, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors 
Bureau Administrative Office, Manteo, NC. 

 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the Chair adjourned 
the meeting at 10:23 a.m. 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 





At their March 16, 2023 meeting, the Steering Committee recommended an award of $75,000















































































Event Grant Requests Fiscal Year 2022/2023

Organization & Project
 Requested 

Amount 
Recommended 

Amount Description
Previously 
Awarded

Chicamacomico Historical Association 10,000.00$    6,000.00$          New Event
2023 Shuck Hatteras Oyster Festival

December 15-16, 2023
Community Care Clinic of Dare 5,000.00$      3,000.00$          New Event

2023 Billfish Tournament
September 22-23, 2023

Dare County Arts Council 10,000.00$    7,500.00$          FY21/22: $ 7000
2023 Outer Banks Veterans Week FY19/20: $ 5000

November 3-12, 2023 FY18/19: $ 7000
Dare County Arts Council 5,000.00$      3,000.00$          New Event

2023 Pride Arts Project
June 2-15, 2023

Dare County Arts Council 7,500.00$      5,000.00$          FY21/22: $ 7500
2023 Surfalorus Film Festival FY20/21: $ 7500

September 17-20, 2023 FY19/20: $ 1000
Dare County Motorsports Charity Group 20,000.00$    18,000.00$        FY21/22: $18000

Outer Banks 2023 Fall Bike Fest Max eligible
September 22-23, 2023 ($25,000 req)

Dare County Veterans Advisory Council 25,000.00$    25,000.00$        New Event
The Wall That Heals

November 15-19, 2023
Eastern Surfing Association OBNC District 29,500.00$    19,500.00$        FY21/22:$20000

2023 Easterns Surfing Championship FY20/21:$19000
September 17-23, 2023 FY19/20: $ 7500

First Flight High School 15,500.00$    13,000.00$        FY21/22:$12200
2023 Good Guys vs Cancer Basketball
November 30-December 2, 2023

First Flight Rotary Foundation 5,000.00$      2,500.00$          FY18/19: $ 2500
2023 Oink & Oyster Roast

October 7, 2023
Hatteras Island Youth Education Fund 10,000.00$    6,500.00$          FY20/21: $ 6500

2023 Surfin' Turkey 5K & Puppy Drum Fun Run FY19/20: $ 1000
November 23, 2023 FY18/19: $ 6000

Just in Case 40,000.00$    20,000.00$        New Event
Halloween on the Banks

Weekends 9/30-10/31
Nags Head Surf Fishing Club 3,000.00$      1,500.00$          FY21/22: $ 1500

2023 F. Boyden Youth Fishing Tournament
June 14, 2023

 Venue rental, Marketing, T-Shirts 

 Marketing & Live Streams, T-Shirts, Rentals 

 Entertainment, Marketing, Tents, T-Shirts 

 Marketing, Rentals, Entertainment 

 Marketing, T-Shirts 

 Marketing, Entertainment 

 Entertainment, Marketing 

 Entertainment, Marketing                                       

 Entertainment, Marketing, T-Shirts, Infrastructure 
Rentals 

 Marketing, Rentals of Infrastructure, Wall Attraction 

 Entertainment, Infrastructure, T-Shirts, Marketing 

 T-Shirts, Tents, Marketing 

 Entertainment, Marketing 



Event Grant Requests Fiscal Year 2022/2023

Organization & Project
 Requested 

Amount 
Recommended 

Amount Description
Previously 
Awarded

Nags Head Surf Fishing Club 5,000.00$      4,000.00$          FY21/22: $ 4000
2023 NH Surf Fishing Tournament Max eligible FY20/21: $ 4000

October 4-6, 2023 ($6,000 req) FY18/19: $ 4000
North Carolina Beach Buggy Association 10,000.00$    5,000.00$          FY21/22: $ 4500

2023 Red Drum Tournament FY19/20: $ 1000
October 25-28, 2023

OBX Pride 10,000.00$    10,000.00$        FY18/19: $11000
2023 OBX Pridefest Max eligible FY17/18: $20000

September 7-10, 2023 ($41,800 req) FY15/16: $21000
Outer Banks Conservationists 10,000.00$    5,000.00$          FY21/22: $ 5000

2023 Island Farm Pumpkin Patch Max eligible FY20/21: $ 4500
October 2023 ($12,488 req)

Outer Banks Home Builders Association 20,000.00$    10,000.00$        New Event
2023 Parade of Homes

October 5-8, 2023
Outer Banks Seafood Festival 50,000.00$    35,000.00$        FY21/22:$35000

2023 OB Seafood Festival FY19/20:$25000
October 21, 2023 FY18/19:$30000

Outer Banks Sporting Events 35,000.00$    20,000.00$        FY21/22:$20000
2023 Outer Banks Marathon FY20/21:$18500

November 10-12, 2023 FY19/20:$15000
Outer Banks Sporting Events 8,000.00$      8,000.00$          New Event

2023 Ride the Sea Century Ride
October 13-14, 2023

The Rogallo Foundation 20,000.00$    10,000.00$        FY19/20:$ 8000
2023 OBX Brewtag FY18/19:$10000

October 28, 2023 FY17/18:$10000
Town of Duck 11,000.00$    9,000.00$          FY19/20:$ 6000

2023 Duck Jazz Festival FY18/19:$ 9000
October 7-8, 2023 FY17/18:$11000

Town of Manteo 30,000.00$    20,000.00$        FY20/21:$20000
Dare Days 2023 FY18/19:$20000

June 3-4, 2023 FY17/18:$20000

Total Amount Requested 394,500.00$  266,500.00$      

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL
Beginning Balance 350,000.00$      
Previously Awarded (165,750.00)$    
Budget Amendment - Subject to Board Approval 82,250.00$        
    Amount Available 266,500.00$      

Amount Recommended 266,500.00$      
Remaining Funds -$                  

 Marketing, Rentals, Entertainment, T-Shirts 

 Marketing, Entertainment, T-Shirts, Harness 

 Entertainment, Marketing 

 Marketing Only 

 Entertainment, Rentals, Marketing 

 Rentals, Entertainment, T-Shirts, Marketing 

 Rentals, T-Shirts, Entertainment, Marketing 

 Venue rental, T-Shirts, Entertainment 

 T-Shirts, Facility rental 

 Marketing, Rentals, Entertainment, T-Shirts 

 Marketing, Entertainment, Rentals 









































 

 

Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
 

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: March 2023 
 

COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS 
 

Coast Host | Feb 24  Aaron gave a presentation about regional partnerships and collaborations, and lessons 
learned, to the coastal counties member association hosted in Nags Head by Amy Wood for the quarter.  
 
College of the Albemarle | Mar 5 Aaron was invited to present during a special event at COA hosted by the 
Pea Island Preservation Society called “Colored News and Checkerboard Crews” nodding to the history of 
segregated and integrated life-saving stations on the Outer Banks. Aaron presented specifically about 
initiatives led by the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau to help promote awareness of our destination’s African 
Amercian heritage and interest based tourism. 
 
Outer Banks Chamber of Commerce | Mar 15  Aaron gave a presentation to the Chamber’s OBX Leadership 
class of about two dozen young professionals on current initiatives in the community being led by the Outer 
Banks Visitors Bureau including the Long Range Tourism Management Plan, Non-Profit Partnerships, 
Sustainable Travel and Careers Beyond the Counter, to name some. 
 
SOCIAL BUZZ 

 
Outer Banks 3 | Feb 23, 2023  Aaron helped plan a Twitter party between @VisitNC and 
@TheOuterBanksNC and other coastal partners to storm social media on the premier date of Netflix’s 
Outer Banks Season 3. The Bureau’s social media agency crafted ten tweets for our brand and submitted 
several for the state account to use in expressing enthusiasm for the real Outer Banks as a travel 
destination contrasted against the series depiction. The Bureau account tweets were viewed 37.8K times 
between them. Example: 

 
@TheOuterBanksNC To celebrate the season premiere of #OBX3 it’s time to test your knowledge of the 
real Outer Banks versus @OBXonNetflix Follow along this evening as we uncover the truth to see how well 
you know your favorite place. 
 
USA Today 10Best Readers’ Choice  The Outer Banks social media team helped spread the word about 
the town of Nags Head being a contender for USA Today’s top ten small coastal towns, and ultimately 
made the #9 spot for 2023. http://bit.ly/3YT5n5B 
 
EARNED MEDIA 

 
Garden & Gun | Mar 23 “Seven Southern Spots That Will Cook Your Catch” Aaron worked with 
contributing journalist Caroline Eubanks to get the Nags Head Pier House Restaurant included in this 
roundup story. http://bit.ly/3JldSAx 

 
The Daily Telegraph | Feb 23 “The Secret Stretch Of US Coast That Is Stealing The Show” We’re thrilled to 
share Jacqui Agate’s coverage from her recent trip to the Outer Banks in February. With a nod to the Netflix 
series that inspired Jacqui’s visit, and the joint partnership with VisitNC, Currituck and Ocracoke tourism to 
co-host her, the real magic comes from the real-life places, the people and their stories.  
A PDF is attached. The Telegraph’s circulation is 327,345, and Telegraph.co.uk’s reach is 65.5 million unique 
visitors per month.  

 



 

 

 
Southern Living | Mar 23 “The Best Beach Towns For Every Type Of Traveler” Nags Head, NC was identified 
as a beach befit for romantic travelers. http://bit.ly/3YQ2cvn 
 
Our State | Feb 23 “Searching For Sea Glass On The Outer Banks” http://bit.ly/3YT1lKo 

 
 
CONTENT PARTNERSHIPS / IN DEVELOPMENT 

 
Military Officer Magazine | Summer 2023 The OBVB PR team provided assistance to writer Teresa Otto 
for her research on aspects of the destination that would appeal to veterans and military families on the 
Outer Banks. She’s working on an article based on her visit for Military Officer magazine.  
 
PRESS TRIPS / IN DEVELOPMENT 
 
German Market FAM | Apr-23 Aaron is collaborating with the PR team from VisitNC to host a German 
audience press trip of five representing premium outlets for the nights of Apr 23-26 as part of a Raleigh to 
the OBX international flight then drive market experience.  

 
Camper Girl | Apr-23 The OBVB PR team is working with the magazine to develop a full review/editorial 
for the popular print magazine based on journalist visits around the brand’s annual Camporee, which will 
be held at Camp Hatteras the week of April 25-30. The female centric DIY camping trailer magazine has 
become very popular in recent years. 

 
Film FAM | May-23 The OBVB PR team is working with the VisitNC to host a film-forward press trip, 
highlighting the Outer Banks as a place where movies and pop culture come to life. 

 
Le Figaro | Jun-23 Aaron is working with the state tourism office on a neat opportunity to assist a French 
language publication in finding an Outer Banks story for those interested in the American travel market. 
Le Figaro has an impressive footprint. Le Figaro Magazine, circ.370,193 copies/1.35 million readers - 
Weekly supplement news & lifestyle magazine distributed with Le Figaro national newspaper. 

 
MEDIA MARKETPLACES 

 
Visit North Carolina Tourism Conference | Mar 6-8, 2023 - The annual Visit North Carolina Tourism 
Conference is the state's premier travel industry event. Bringing together more than 500 of the state’s 
tourism industry leaders, the conference provides opportunities to catch up on the latest trends and 
issues facing the travel industry, hear insights from industry experts and network with other travel and 
tourism professionals. 
 
** UPDATE: Aaron is working with Our State magazine editors to develop up to a half dozen story ideas 
for the next twelve months during an April 2023 in-market journalist visit. He also has pitches for 
contributors to Outside magazine that were made during the state tourism conference among other 
outlets. 
 
Southeast Tourism Society | Apr 16-20 - Aaron is heading to Hunstville, AL to meet with some of the 
South’s top working freelancers and journalists on staff at leisure and trade publications. He’ll sit down 
with a few dozen media for one on one appointments to find opportunities to work together over the 
next year or two. 
 









3/16/23, 2:56 PM Seven Southern Spots That Will Cook Your Catch – Garden & Gun

https://gardenandgun.com/articles/seven-southern-spots-that-will-cook-your-catch/ 1/6

TR AVEL

Seven Southern Spots That Will Cook
Your Catch

Hook-and-cook fish dinners are as fresh as they come

By CAROLINE EUBANKS

March 14, 2023

PHOTO: COURTESY OF VIRGINIA TOURISM CORPORATION

Harvesting bivalves on the Lynnhaven River with Pleasure House Oysters.



3/16/23, 2:56 PM Seven Southern Spots That Will Cook Your Catch – Garden & Gun

https://gardenandgun.com/articles/seven-southern-spots-that-will-cook-your-catch/ 5/6

Pier House Restaurant

Nags Head, North Carolina

Pier fishing is a beloved pastime in Nags Head in North Carolina’s Outer
Banks. You might catch drum, pompano, or grouper, depending on the time
of year. Clean your catch and bring it over to the Pier House Restaurant, an
old-school joint covered in shingles and signage, with views of the ocean.
Available for lunch and dinner, the catch-and-cook special is fried, grilled, or
blackened and comes with fries, coleslaw, and hushpuppies.

PHOTO: COURTESY OF PIER HOUSE RESTAURANT

Pleasure House Oysters

Virginia Beach, Virginia

Lynnhaven oysters get their name from the river that flows into the
Chesapeake Bay. Pleasure House Oysters in Virginia Beach operates three
tours along this river, including the Waterman Tour, which brings shellfish
lovers out to an oyster farm. Guests pluck oysters from the underwater traps
with provided gloves and tools. Okay, so it’s not technically catch and cook,
but guests can then slurp cold and briny oysters right there on the boat,
inches above the very setting where they grew.



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 1/7

Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks

by Krista Bremer

The �rst thing my 19-year-old daughter, Aliya, does, after settling into my passenger seat and slinging her
backpack into the rear, is switch o� my podcast and turn up her music. My lesson on compassion cuts o� mid-
sentence, replaced by heavy bass and lyrics that make me cringe. There is turbulence between us. She’s
hurtling into adulthood; I’m tumbling into middle age. We keep colliding. I turn my car away from her college
dorm toward the coast. We’re going to the Outer Banks for the weekend to search for sea glass — and also, I
hope, to smooth out some rough edges between us.

There’s no telling what we’ll �nd at the beach on this chilly February weekend. The Outer Banks can be an
ideal or terrible place to �nd sea glass, depending on the season. Local collector and jeweler Pembroke
Bryant, who has spent decades combing these beaches for treasure, once kept records on tides, wind, and
moon cycles when collecting in his early years. But he gave up trying to crack the code of sea-glass hunting
long ago. All he knows for certain is that the odds are better during the o�-season, on barren beaches. “If you
see footprints in the sand, the sea glass is probably gone,” he says.



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 2/7

These cold, gray days should bring us luck.

On the Outer Banks, where hurricanes have long washed everything into the sea, debris from storms — the
broken dishware and bottles and windowpanes — is delivered back to the sand as sea glass. After storm
surges, the little gleaming shards sometimes spill from the berms built in the 1930s by the Civilian
Conservation Corps, whose members stu�ed the embankments with trash as well as sand. Here, and all along
the Southeastern coast, sea glass delivers pieces of shipwrecks, as well as evidence of pirates, German U-
boats, and torpedoes. From Native American trading goods to Prohibition-era artifacts, each piece is a clue to
history. A captured moment, imperfect but polished. One of a kind.

Sea glass is created by the churning of glass shards in a body of water that has a pH above 7. The water changes th
glass, transforming it into the gem of this necklace made by Mark Slagle.

• • •



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 3/7

Glass is not sea glass. What distinguishes sea glass is the way the shard has been marked by time. Pieces
found on the sand have undergone a long, slow transformation, both inside and out. Over decades or
centuries, as caustic water changes the glass chemically, hydration causes pitting and frosting on its surface.
Sharp edges are polished by churning and abrasion — not just in the pounding surf, but also in the tides and
currents and undertow. On the Outer Banks and other sandy beaches, sea glass remains triangular — roughly
the same shape as the original broken piece. But where there is turbulent water and rough terrain, one can
�nd rare rounded sea glass, sculpted by nature into the shape of a marble. 

This morning, I’m meeting several local sea-glass artists to learn what to look for — and where to look. I’d
hoped Aliya would join us, but I’m an early bird, and she’s a night owl. One of us often dreams while the other
is wide awake. We’d gotten in late the night before, a wet wind whipping our hair as we unloaded the car. The
dawn light wakes me early. As I open my eyes, for just a moment, I’m surprised to see my daughter’s sleeping
face. In the semi-darkness, I study her features, her singular beauty, and think, How could this person have
come from me? What the forces of time and nature can create amazes me.

Slipping out the door, I let her sleep.

Mark Slagle, a local jewelry artist and metalsmith, meets me at a co�ee shop in Nags Head. He strolls in, tall
and lanky as an adolescent, with streaks of gray framing his face. Rusty Banjo, his yellow Labrador, follows
close behind, stopping frequently at tables for scratches behind his ears. Everyone seems to know him. 



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 4/7

Outer Banks metalsmith and jewelry artist Mark Slagle and his dog, Rusty Banjo, hunt for colorful, ocean-tumbl
photograph by Chris Hannant

Slagle worked odd jobs on the Outer Banks for years — landscaper, bus driver, church employee — before
discovering that he was an artist. It was a cold day, like this one, when he found a heart-shaped piece of sea
glass, half-buried and with a moonstone inner glow, near Avalon Pier. He had been looking for inspiration to
create something with his hands using materials from the ocean. The perfect piece of sea glass seemed like a
sign. He took it home, wrapped it in silver, and gave it to his wife, Cyndi, as a Valentine’s Day gift. 

Later, when his father was dying, he found solace in sea-glass hunting: Eyes trained on the sand, he lived in
the moment and learned to surrender to what was beyond his control. “Only the ocean and God could wash
my worries away,” he says. Sea-glass artists and collectors know how to slow down and pay attention, how to



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 5/7

appreciate simple beauty and unexpected gifts. They see patterns the rest of us miss, and their instructions
can sound almost mystical: Wait until the ocean settles and the gravel beds appear. Let your eyes glaze over.
Learn to see without seeing. Seek �ashes of light.

“I hear sea glass calling to me on my beach walks,” artist Margaret Miller says, leaning forward as if to share a
secret. Her unruly blond curls fall loosely around her face. The calls come to her as she walks the sand in Kill
Devil Hills, pulling her to tangles of seaweed or other places where sea glass likes to hide. After a hurricane or
a nor’easter, when big surf churns up ocean treasures, she searches the shoreline at low tide, always abiding by
certain rules: No digging, for example. Sea glass appears to her as a gift; she won’t put shovel to sand. Also:
No altering. She wraps sea glass in wire instead of drilling into it. And once she picks up a piece, she will not
put it back down. She trusts her intuition.

• • •

“Why do you bother wrapping precious metal around trash?” Miller’s teenage son once asked her in the
dismissive tone known to mothers of teenagers everywhere. Back then, many people would have agreed with
him: Sea glass seemed worthless. Then, in 2004, Pure Sea Glass: Discovering Nature’s Vanishing Gems was
published, and everything changed. The book uses tides, weather, and historical records to set guidelines for
sea-glass collection. It teaches how to use color and shape to identify the age and historical signi�cance of
each piece, and it sets standards to distinguish the counterfeit from the real. Today, the book remains the
bible for sea-glass collectors and sellers.



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 6/7

Jewelry artist Margaret Miller never drills holes into the sea glass she �nds in Kill Devil Hills. Instead, she wra
photograph by Chris Hannant

Still, the art, history, and science that give sea glass its value don’t necessarily explain its allure. To Pembroke
Bryant and his 6-year-old daughter, Pippa, the glinting shards of glass retain an air of mystery, too. At Oregon
Inlet, his favorite place to search, he and Pippa have found all sorts of transformed treasures, like remnants of
Coke bottles from the ’70s and insulator glass from the telephone poles that once lined the highway. But there
are no guarantees.

This morning, Pippa proudly shows me what they found on their latest excursion. Unsure what I’m seeing, I
study the hard, gray lump in her palm. “It’s fulgurite,” she explains: sand that’s been petri�ed by lightning. I
would never have noticed it, but her father, who has been scouring this coastline for decades, has taught her
not only what to see, but how to see.



2/22/23, 11:45 AM Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks | Our State

https://www.ourstate.com/searching-for-sea-glass-on-the-outer-banks/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm_content=3+Trails+in+the+Pied… 7/7

Look at a certain shape, for instance, and you can see where it came from. Bryant uses local triangular sea
glass for his more whimsical designs. But his �ne jewelry features rare colors of sea glass in round shapes —
the most precious kind — found on rocky coastlines with tumultuous waters. He works with collectors in
Iceland, England, and Northern California. Somewhere, perhaps along the northern British coast, a retired
expat couple walks the beach at dawn, seeking pieces to send to him. 

The image of someone on a distant shore, combing a quiet beach, stays with me. That afternoon, Aliya is
�nally up and dressed, and my day is half over. We take a slow beach walk together beneath a gunmetal sky.
There’s a cold headwind. I’m excited to share with her all that I’ve learned: how nature transforms trash; how
every piece tells a story; how turbulence and abrasion polish rough edges; how marks and blemishes
distinguish what is real from what is man-made.

“Sometimes you look too hard for metaphors, Mom,” she says. “Sometimes a thing is just what it is.”

I fall silent, my eyes on the sand. She has a point. We’re di�erent in this way. I’m always turning ideas over like
stones, examining them from all sides.

We walk along without speaking. Then, she stops suddenly, bends over, and picks up something o� the sand. I
continue walking ahead, not seeing what she sees. “Look,” she says, running to catch up with me. She opens
her �st to reveal a pale shard, small and uneven and seemingly lit from the inside. Her features have changed,
too, brightened.

It’s a rich irony that I’ve been learning and looking all day and haven’t found one piece. Once again, I’ve been
tromping over treasure, too preoccupied to notice. 

“It’s yours, Mom,” she says, smiling as she rolls it into my hand.

I hadn’t expected such a small and precious gift: not worth anything, but priceless nonetheless. I scrape my
�ngernail across its surface. When I feel its rough imperfection, I know it’s real, and I am delighted.



� ���������	
������������������� ������������������������ ��!"�#��$%�����&�'��(�)*+�������,-.������/0�����!#��1�������(23�)*+����0���

456789:;<�=>?@6A6>8�B9C>D@9D:�E:>DC7F�G58�9D<>8DAH�I@>�5DH7F�=5<�J58�8>685KIC<95DF�

LMN�ONPQNR�ORQNRPM�ST�UV�PSWOR�RMWR�XO�ORNWYXZ[�RMN�OMS\]̂_̀a�bc_̂defcgh�ij̀k_�lcfmh�efhne_ko�c�pq�hk_ekhr�sj̀�èh�_kcd�h̀̂_ekh�c_k�ktkf�û _k�v̂unkddefwr�hcxh�ycvzje�{wc̀k|}~����������������}�������������~����~���~������}��������������}~���~~�����������~�����������~����������~��~�������~�����~}�����������~���}���~��������}����~����~�������������~������~�������������������������������~��}��������������� ����������������������������������������������������������� �������~������~����~������~����~��������¡������¢���������~~������������£�����������¢������������������~����������~��¤�������¥��¦}~���£����������������}�����}~��������������§��}~����~�̈����~�����������������������������������������¦��������©����������ª������������������� ����������}�������������¥���������~���������~��«}��~������¬����������~����~�����£���������¥�������� ������������~��}~���������������������}���~������~��� ���~�����®������¤��~����̈���¢��������� �~������������������������~�}��������¦����������������~����������̄�}�����������������������������©©�°���������������������±��¬¦����}����®������}�������¬������������~�����������}����� ��������~������~����~�����®����������������������������������������~������������� ����������������~����������}��������~���¦}~���£�����~������� ����¢��������������������������������������²����~��¤�������¥������������}~������������³�}���������~�����������~����~���~����¢����������������������¤}���~}���¤�}�~������~���́�������������������~����������~��������~�������¤����§����}~�������~��������}���¦��������©� � � �� ��� ���

©�������~��~�}������~������������������ �����������������£������������~�������~���������~���¦}~���£���������~���������~����~�����~�£��~����~�� ��������~�������������������~��~����������~���������������}~������¦�������¥����µµµ��~��������}��~�������������~�������~���~�}����~�����~����}������¬§��~�����������~����}������������~����������~��~�����������������~�����¥~��~���}�~���~����������¦�~�����®���������¤��~����̈����������������������~���̄�}����¢������������������~����}~�����~�����~��~������¶̄ �����~��������������������~~��~�����������}�~����~�����~·�̧�����~������ ��~}����������¹º»¼½�¾¿ÀÁÂ����������~}�����������~������������~����������©~��������������̧����� ������������~�������������}~���������������������~�����~����~�����}~��������Ã����~��~�}���~��}������������������~���~�����¦��������������«}��~����������~��}��������~��~���������������~����������¢��������������~��������������������������~������� �~��������°©�~����~���ªµ����}~���������������~~����������~������������� ���������������~����������������������~��������·�������}���±��¦���������§���~��}����~�����~��������~����������~������������������ÄÅ��������������¦��������́��������~�������������}���̄��� ���§����������~�������������~���~��~���������������������~����~�������©�������¦�������¥����������~�����������}�����������������������~������~����������������¦���~�����������������̄~���~������������~���~���������������������������~�����£���������¥��«}��~���~ � � �� �� � �µ

���~���������� ���� �������������µ��������~������¢�����~�����������}���́�������¤���~�����° ����������~��������±������������������³�������~���}�����������~��¤����������~���������������������~����������~���Æ����������¢������~���������������~�~�����������¤���~���§�����������������������������}�����}�������������~�«}����~�����©������������ ���~������������~����}~�����~�������~������~������������������~��£������������������������~���}��«}��¦��������£���}���������~��������������������~���~�������������¡��������©���������̄��~~����~������£}~����������������������������~�������~��������������~�����������������~����������©~�������~��~���������~����~���¤������~~�������~������̄��������°������ Ç����±������~����~������������~�~}����������~���� �������~��¢������������~�������} ��������������������������������Æ}�~�������������������������������������������~�~�������~����~���~���������������~���©��}���������~�¤������~~�����§���~�̄~�~��������È��~����������������������������~���������~��}���������~������ ���¤������~~�������������µÅ��������������������É�~�������~�����������������~������ ���������~����~���~���������~����}���̄~�������������ÊËÌÌÍ�ÎÏÐÊËÑÒ�ÓË
ÔËÕÐ�ÑÌËÖËÕÑ��~��~���́��������Ã���~�����~�������������}����~������}�������~��~�������������~�����Ã�������̄������������������� ���� ��������������������}��������~����������~����������~�~������©��������~���������������̈��}���°������ Ç����}��Ç����������±É�~����}�~�������������~���¦����~�������~�������������������×Ä����������� ��~�����~��������� ©� �� ~~ ~� ��



� ���������	
������������������� ������������������������ ��!"�#��$%�����&�'��(�)*+�������,-.������/0�����!#��1�������(23�)*+����0���

456789:;<�=>?@6A6>8�B9C>D@9D:�E:>DC7F�G58�9D<>8DAH�I@>�5DH7F�=5<�J58�8>685KIC<95DF�

LM�N�OPPQRS�PTU�UP�MRVW�UXR�YZ[SM�\PMR�V\PT[S�]RW�YXẐ Ẑ[_�UXR�MXROÒM̂RaQ̀ORS�MV[SM�Z[UP�V�bTUUR\c�]ZMUd�eXPMR�YZ[SM�V\R�V�aP[MUV[U�Z[�UXR�fTUR\�gV[QM�V[S�UXRc�MXV̂RS�UXR�aPT\MR�Ph�XZMUP\cd�fXZP̀bP\[�iZObT\�V[S�f\jZOOR�i\Z_XU�hZ\MU�aV]R�UP�kZOO�lRjZO�mZOOM�n�V�M]VOO�UPY[�̂Z[[RS�bRUYRR[�YROÒXRRORS�lTaQ�V[S�jVaVUZP[�XPUM̂PU�oV_M�mRVS�n�Z[�pqrrd�iZUX�UXR�YZ[S̀aT\ORS�ST[RM�Ph�UXR�fTUR\�gV[QM�VM�V�bVaQS\P̂W�UXR�̂ZP̀[RR\Z[_�b\PUXR\M�UYRVQRS�V[S�URMURS�UXRZ\�XV[S̀bTZOU�VZ\a\VhU�T[UZO�UXRc�VaXZRjRS�UXR�s\MU�aP[U\POORSW�̂PYR\RS�tZ_XU�Z[�pqrud�eXR�MZUR�Ph�UXRZ\�VaXZRjR]R[U�ZM�[PY�\̂PURaURS�VM�UXR�i\Z_XU�g\PUXR\M�oVUZP[VO�vR]P\ZVO�w[̂ Md_PjxY\b\yd�N�RẑOP\RS�ZU�YZUX�\V[_R\�LSVZ\�{VcbP[W�YXP�SR]P[MU\VURS�UXR�|YZ[_�YV\̂Z[_}�aP[U\PO�McMUR]�P[�V�\R̂OZaV�Ph�UXR�|i\Z_XU�~OcR\}d�eXR�XZ_XOZ_XU�XR\R�ZM�UXR�i\Z_XU�g\PUXR\M�vP[T]R[UW�V�M]PPUX�V\U�SRaP̀MUcOR�XTOQ�Ph�oP\UX��V\POZ[V�_\V[ZUR�̂R\aXRS�P[�UXR�XZOO�YXR\R�UXR�STP�aP[STaURS�UXRZ\�RẑR\Z]R[UMd��[MT\̂\ZMZ[_OcW�UXR�i\Z_XU�b\PUXR\M�hROO�Z[�OPjR�YZUX�UXR�fTUR\�gV[QMd�|iR�XVjR��PT\[VOM�V[S�ORUUR\MW�MP�YR�Q[PY�XPY�UXRc�hROU�VbPTU�UXR�̂OVaRW}�MVZS�{VcbP[d�|f[R�Ph�UXR�UXZ[_M�f\jZOOR�MVZS�YVMW��eXR�]PP[�OZ_XUM�T̂ �UXZM�̂ZOR�Ph�MV[S�VO]PMU�OZQR�SVc��n�V[S�UXRc�YPTOS�MUV\_V�R�V[S�YVUaX�MT[MRUMd}eXPMR�MV]R�MT[MRUM�V[S�MUV\̀M̂V[̀_ORS�[Z_XUM�YPTOS�XVjR�bRR[�VS]Z\RS�bc�UXR�[VUZjR�̂RP̂ORM�YXP�aVOORS�UXR�ZMOV[SM�XP]R�hP\�V\PT[S�pWrrr�cRV\M�bRhP\R�UXR�V\\ZjVO�Ph��T\P̂RV[M�n�]V[c�Ph�UXR]�̂V\U�Ph�LO_P[�TZV[̀M̂RVQZ[_�U\ZbRM�YXP�TMRS�sMXZ[_�YRZ\M�UP�\RV̂�UXR�PaRV[�M�bPT[Ucd�eXR[�UXR\R�YVM�UXR�~\RRS]R[�M��POP[c�n�V�_\PT̂ �Ph�hP\]R\Oc�R[MOVjRS�̂RP̂OR�YXP�hP\]RS�V�aP]]T[ZUc�XR\R�VhUR\�{PV[PQR�NMOV[S�hROO�UP��[ZP[�~P\aRM�ST\Z[_�UXR��ZjZO�iV\d�V\Oc��[_OZMX�MRUUOR\M�V\\ZjRS�P[�{PV[PQR�Z[�p����n�V�pp�̀MU\P[_�aPOP[c�UXVU�YPTOS�XVjR�bRR[�UXR�s\MU��[_OZMX�PTÛPMU�Z[�UXR�oRY�iP\OSW�XVS�ZUM�̂RP̀ÔR�[PU�]cMUR\ZPTMOc�jV[ZMXRS�V�hRY�cRV\M�OVUR\d�eXRZ\�hVUR�ZM�MUZOO�T[Q[PY[W�bTU�ZM�RẑOP\RS�UX\PT_X�P[_PZ[_�RzaV̀jVUZP[M�VU�UXR�~P\U�{VORZ_X�oVUZP[VO�mZMUP\Za��ZUR�w[̂ Md_PjxhP\Vyd��ẑR\UM�[PY�bROZRjR�UXR��PMU��POP[c�MZ] Ôc�SZM̂R\MRSW�MRR̂Z[_�Z[UP�PUXR\�̂V\UM�Ph�oP\UX��V\POZ[V�V[S��Z\_Z[ZVd�gTU�UXVU�SPRM[�U�MUP̂�OPaVOM�h\P]�\T]Z[VUZ[_d|iZX X � �O X

|iZUX�UXR��PMU��POP[cW�UXR�MUP\c�ZUMROh�ZM�VM�Z] P̂\UV[U�VM�UXR�XZMUP\ZaVO�hVaUMW}�MVZS�vR_��TaQRUUW�XR\S�]V[̀V_R\�VU�UXR��P\POOV�iZOS�mP\MR�~T[S�waP\POOVYZOSXP\MRMdaP]yW�VM�YR�S\PjR�VOP[_�����gRVaX�Z[��T\\ZUTaQ��PT[Ucd�|L[S�UXRMR�XP\MRM�V\R�UXR�MV]Rd��TÒUT\VOOcW�UXR�XZMUP\cW�UXR�OR_R[S�V[S�UXR�OP\R�]VQRM�UXR]�\RVOOc�Z] P̂\UV[Ud}N�XVS�̂TMXRS�UP�UXR�hV\�[P\UXR\[�\RVaXRM�Ph�UXR�fTUR\�gV[QM�UP�MRR�UXR�\R_ZP[�M�hV]PTM�YZOS�XP\MRM�n�UXRc�XVjR�bRR[�̂\PURaURS�bc�UXR��P\POOV�iZOS�mP\MR�~T[S�MZ[aR�UXR�pqqrM�V[S�UXR�Z]V_R�Ph�UXR]�h\POZaQZ[_�V_VZ[MU�aXV] V̂_[R̀aPOPT\RS�ST[RM�ZM�P[R�Ph�UXR�V\RV�M�̂PMUaV\S�MZ_XUMdf[�]c�jZMZUW�V�~Rb\TV\c�aXZOO�XVS�T̂MXRS�UXR]�hT\UXR\�Z[OV[SW�bRXZ[S�UXR�_V\_V[UTV[�XPOZSVc�\R[UVOM�UXVU�_PbbOR�T̂ �UXZM�MOZaR�Ph�UXR�MXP\Rd�lRjROP̂]R[U�XVM�bPP]RS�Z[�\RaR[U�SRaVSRM�V[S��TaQRUU�UPOS�]R�V�bVOV[aR�]TMU�bR�MU\TaQ�bRUYRR[�R[�PcZ[_�UXZM�V̂\VSZMZVaVO�aPVMUOZ[R�V[S�̂\RMR\jZ[_�UXR�h\V_ZOR�RaPMcMUR]�n�V[S�ZUM�R�TZ[R�\RMZSR[UM�n�hP\�̂PMUR\ZUcd�~P\�jZMZUP\MW�UXVU�]RV[M�XRRSZ[_�YV\[Z[_M�[PU�UP�hRRS�UXR�XP\MRM�V[S�_ZjZ[_�UXR]�̂OR[Uc�Ph�M̂VaRd��PT�MXPTOS�S\ZjR�\RM̂P[MZbOc�wV��z��jRXZ̀aOR�ZM�UXR�P[Oc�YVc�UP�\RVaX�UXR�V\RVy�P\W�bRUUR\�MUZOOW�RẑOP\R�YZUX�V�_TZSRd�iR�MPP[�S\PjR�̂VMU�{Tbc�V[S�~\V[̀aZMaPW�V�_\V�Z[_�]V\R�V[S�MUVOOZP[�R[UZ\ROc�T[]PjRS�bc�PT\�V\\ZjVOW�aXP] Ẑ[_�P[�YVz�]c\UORW�bVaQM�UT\[RSW�aXPaPOVURc�YZ[UR\�aPVUM�tTÙUR\Z[_�Z[�UXR�b\RR�Rd�eXRc�V\R�SRMaR[S̀V[UM�Ph�YP\QZ[_�XP\MRM�b\PT_XU�PjR\�bc�UXR��̂V[ZMX�Z[�UXR�p�rrM�n�UXPT_X��TaQRUU�RẑOVZ[RS�UXVU�b\RRSZ[_�hV\]M�YR\R�RjR[UTVOOc�RMUVbOZMXRS�Z[��PTUX�V[S��R[U\VO�L]R\ZaVW�UPPd��PaVOMW�Ph�aPT\MRW�XVjR�UXRZ\�PY[�UXRP\ZRMd�f[R�ZMOV[SR\�UPOS�]R�UXRc�YR\R�MXẐY\RaQ�MT\jZjP\M�UXVU�XVS�bVUUORS�UXRZ\�YVc�UP�S\c�OV[S�VM�UXRZ\�XT]V[�XV[SOR\M�tPT[SR\RS�Z[�UXR�LUOV[UZad�PPQZ[_�VU�UXR�XP\MRM�_\V�Z[_��TZ̀RUOc�Z[�UXR�YZ[SW�N�YVM�\R]Z[SRS�P[aR�]P\R�Ph�YXVU�]VQRM�UXR�fTUR\�gV[QM�MP�M̂RaZVOd�gRcP[S�UXR�_POSR[�MV[SW�UXRMR�MUP\ZRM�V\R�UXR�ZMOV[SM��OZhRbOPPS�n�P\VO�XZMUP\ZRM�̂VMMRS�SPY[�VM�̂\R̀aZPTM�XRZ\OPP]MW�UYZMUZ[_�OZQR�PVQM�V[S�MXZhUZ[_�OZQR�MV[SbV\MW�RbbZ[_�V[S�tPYZ[_�YZUX�UXR�UZSRd� ��

�����������Va�TZ�L_VUR�YVM�V�_TRMU�Ph��ZMZU�oP\UX��V\POZ[V�wjZMZU[adaP]y�V[S�L]R\ZaV�LM��PT��ZQR�NU�wr�r��������qq��V]R\ZaVVMcPTOZQRZUdaP]yW�YXZaX�P�R\M�V�MROh̀S\ZjR�V̂aQV_R�Z[aOTSZ[_�SZ\RaU�tZ_XUM�UP�{VORZ_X�YZUX�L]R\ZaV[�LZ\OZ[RM�V[S�MZz̀SVc�aV\�XZ\R�h\P]��pWr��̂ d̂� ¡¢£¢�¤¥�¦¤§̈eXR�̂Z[ÙMZ�RS�UPY[�Ph�vV[URP�P[�{PV[PQR�NMOV[S�]VQRM�V�_\RVU�bVMRd�eXR�e\V[�TZO�mPTMR�N[[�wrrp�������up�r���U\V[�TZOXPTMRZ[[daP]yW�V��TVZ[U�OPS_R�PjR\OPPQZ[_�UXR�]V\Z[V�YZUX�V�\RMUVT\V[U�MR\jZ[_�OPaVO�MRVhPPSW�XVM�SPTbORM�h\P]��pp�W�g©gdf[�fa\VaPQR�NMOV[SW�UXR��\RYM�N[[�wrrp����q����rpp��UXRa\RYMZ[[daP]y�SVURM�h\P]�pqr��V[S�XVM�SPTbORM�h\P]����W�g©gd�fY[R\�LOUP[�gVOOV[aR�YZOO�_ZjR�cPT�V�ORMMP[�Z[�ZMOV[S�XZMUP\c�VM�XR�aPPQM�T̂�b QhU



� ���������	
������������������� ������������������������ ��!"�#��$%�����&�'��(�)*+�������,-.������/0�����!#��1�������(23�)*+����0���

456789:;<�=>?@6A6>8�B9C>D@9D:�E:>DC7F�G58�9D<>8DAH�I@>�5DH7F�=5<�J58�8>685KIC<95DF�

LMNOPQORSTUVWXYZ[X�\]̂_X̀ aY\_]bc�LccP�O�dcMceeO�fgeh�icMRN�ScjMk�lgRgS�RNNmcMceeOfgehicMRNRTmcnopqrs�tuqpvwouxwqywowu z{|{}}~�����~���|~��{~�{�����}~����|~�{����}~����}}�����}���}}�

���eejng�OSg����SiN�eg�iSicjRN�c���mMOmcPN��ReO�h�iOR�RScch�RN�Sg�Ne�Rg�mN�����

���S�SiN�iNen���Om�jg���OSN�fgSi�dO�SOg���cL�bNn�eN�c��igR�Rmicc�NM��g�hQOee���



� ���������	
������������������� ������������������������ ��!"�#��$%�����&�'��(�)*+�������,-.������/0�����!#��1�������(23�)*+����0���

456789:;<�=>?@6A6>8�B9C>D@9D:�E:>DC7F�G58�9D<>8DAH�I@>�5DH7F�=5<�J58�8>685KIC<95DF�

L�MNOPQRSTRUV�WVWRUXY�SZW[\WVU]̂SPQP_O]̀�̀_U]XabYZ]�O]VRPUaX�cRQ̀�ZPOX]X�WO]�\OPY]SY]̀�de�YZ]�fPOPQQW�gRQ̀�hPOX]�N_Ù




	Agenda March 23 2023
	Minutes February 16 2023
	fireworks
	RIHA Grant Request
	mo graphs
	Monthly Finance Reports
	b1
	b2
	b3

	budget amendment
	Event Grant Recommendations 3-13-23
	dashboard
	Tourism Sales
	Public relations
	Mar 2023 Board Packet-PR
	Screen Shot 2023-03-16 at 3.17.23 PM
	Screen Shot 2023-03-16 at 3.56.03 PM
	Screen Shot 2023-03-16 at 3.55.33 PM
	Seven Southern Spots That Will Cook Your Catch – Garden & Gun
	Searching for Sea Glass on the Outer Banks _ Our State
	The Daily Telegraph-OBX-Jacqui Agate
	Screen Shot 2023-03-16 at 2.32.58 PM




